Public Works and Government Services

I* Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:
Public Works and Gover nment Services Canada
Telus Plaza North/Plaza Telus Nord

10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave. Jaspe

5th floor /5e étage

Edmonton

Alberta

T5J 1S6

Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

Revision to a Request for a Standing Offer
Révision a une demande d'offre a commandes
Regional Individual Standing Offer (RISO)

Offre a commandes individuelle régionale (OCIR)

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of
the Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révise; sauf
indication contraire, les modalités de I'offre demeurent
les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
Telus Plaza North/Plaza Telus Nord

10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave Jasper

5th floor/5e étage

Edmonton

Alberta

T5J 1S6

[ L |

Canada

Travaux publics et Services
gouvernementaux Canada

Title - Sujet

Overhead Doors Maintenance

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Date

W0127-12LPO2/A 2012-03-29

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Amendment No. - N° modif.
WO0127-12-LP02 001

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

EDM-1-34521 (002)

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$EDM-002-9316

Date of Original Request for Standing Offer

R . 2012-03-01
Date de la demande de I'offre & commandes originale

Time Zone
Fuseau horaire

Mountain Daylight
Saving Time MDT

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at-a 02:00 PM
on - le 2012-04-12

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Scott, Jasmine

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
edm002

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(780) 497-3578 ( )

FAX No.- N° de FAX
(780) 497-3510

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Security - Sécurité
This revision does not change the security requirements of the Offer.
Cette révision ne change pas | es besoins en matiére de sécurité de la présente offre.

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Acknowledgement copy required Yes - Oui No - Non

Accusé de réception requis

The Offeror hereby acknowledges this revision to its Offer.
Le proposant constate, par la présente, cette révision a son offre.

Signature Date

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of offeror. (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du proposant.
(taper ou écrire en caracteres d'imprimerie)

For the Minister - Pour le Ministre
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

W0127-12L PO2/A 001 edm002
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME
WO0127-12-L P02 EDM-1-34521

Title: Regional Individual Standing Offer for the supply, installation, minor maintenance and repair of
overhead doors, DND Edmonton Garrison, Edmonton, AB

This amendment #001 is raised to answer questions for solicitation W0127-12LP02/A as follows:

Question 1: Is the hanger doors part of this Standing Offer Agreement?
Answer 1: No

Question 2: For Building 236 CMTT, how many multi-blade overhead doors are located here?
Answer 2: Six (6)

Question 3: For Building 408, it looks like there are some sunshine carbonate doors located on this
building, is that correct?

Answer 3: There are some poly carbonate doors which are being replaced with regular overhead doors
once they break down.

Question 4: How many times does an overhead door open and close per day?
Answer 4: Fifty (50) times per day

Question 5: What is the maintenance requirement for overhead doors?
Answer 5: Approximately every six (6) months

Question 6: How is tracking done for maintenance calls, repairs, etc. on the overhead doors?
Answer 6: The Technical Authority uses an Excel Spreadsheet

Question 7: Is there an orientation/indoctrination meeting with the Offeror and DND once the Standing
Offer Agreement is issued and prior to the start of work?

Answer 7: Yes

Question 8: Is there overtime?
Answer 8: Yes there is estimated annual usage for overtime. Refer to the Basis of Payment, Annex "B".

Question 9: Is the Supplier selected on price alone or do they need certifications too?
Answer 9: Please refer to Part 4, 2.1 in the Request for Standing Offer Agreement.

If your proposal has already been submitted, you may wish to revise it. Revisions to your proposal must be
submitted in a sealed envelope with the contents clearly identified on the outside of the envelope. Any
revisions to your proposal must be received by the Bid Receiving Unit on or before the time and date
stated on page 1 of this document. Any revisions to your proposal received after the closing date and time

will be considered late and will be returned unopened.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME.

Page 2 of - de 2



